

Name	To be Removed from NC LIVE Website	NC LIVE URL	URL	Description
ACCESSNC	Yes	<a href="http://www.accessnc.com">http://www.accessnc.com</a>	<a href="http://accessnc.commerce.com/">http://accessnc.commerce.com/</a>	Statistical, analytical and mapping tool designed to aid economic and community development decision making.
ArtnC	Yes	<a href="http://www.artnc.org">http://www.artnc.org</a>	<a href="http://www.artnc.org">http://www.artnc.org</a>	An educational resource from the North Carolina Museum of Art. Explore works of art that are teachable across disciplines and grade levels. Includes lesson plans, concept maps and portfolios.
Bills from the NC General Assembly	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/legislation">http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/legislation</a>	<a href="http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/legislation">http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/legislation</a>	Current and historical bills from the NC General Assembly. Search by attribute, bill number, chamber, committee, and more.
Business Link North Carolina	Yes	<a href="http://www.biznc.gov">http://www.biznc.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.biznc.gov">http://www.biznc.gov</a>	Programs and resources for people starting a new business or moving a business to North Carolina.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Yes	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov">http://www.cdc.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov">http://www.cdc.gov</a>	Resources about diseases, conditions and other special topics, with health immunizations and recommendations for travelers worldwide.
Centros para el Control y Prevención de Enfermedades	Yes	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov/spanish">http://www.cdc.gov/spanish</a>	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov/spanish">http://www.cdc.gov/spanish</a>	Información y recursos para mantener la salud y prevenir enfermedades.
Crime in North Carolina Uniform Crime Reports	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncucr.com">http://www.ncucr.com</a>	<a href="http://www.ncucr.com">http://www.ncucr.com</a>	The Uniform Crime Reporting Program collects data on the age, race, and sex of persons arrested for all crimes except traffic violations.
Go Ask Alice	Yes	<a href="http://www.goaskalice.columbia.edu">http://www.goaskalice.columbia.edu</a>	<a href="http://www.goaskalice.columbia.edu">http://www.goaskalice.columbia.edu</a>	Go Ask Alice! answers questions about alcohol & other drugs, emotional health, fitness & nutrition, general health, relationships, and sexual & reproductive health.
Government Employee Telephone Directory	Yes	<a href="http://www.nc.gov/employees">http://www.nc.gov/employees</a>	<a href="http://www.nc.gov/employees">http://www.nc.gov/employees</a>	A searchable alphabetical listing and department directory are included.
Healthfinder	Yes	<a href="http://www.healthfinder.gov">http://www.healthfinder.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.healthfinder.gov">http://www.healthfinder.gov</a>	Journals, magazines, and medical dictionaries on minority health, as well as prevention and self-care on a variety of topics such as pregnancy, HIV, diabetes, women's health, and more.
Healthfinder en español	Yes	<a href="http://www.healthfinder.gov/espanol">http://www.healthfinder.gov/espanol</a>	<a href="http://www.healthfinder.gov/espanol">http://www.healthfinder.gov/espanol</a>	Journals, magazines, and medical dictionaries on minority health, as well as prevention and self-care on a variety of topics such as pregnancy, HIV, diabetes, women's health, and more. In Spanish.
HIV Risk	Yes	<a href="http://www.hivrisksite.edu">http://www.hivrisksite.edu</a>	<a href="http://www.hivrisksite.edu">http://www.hivrisksite.edu</a>	Up-to-date information on HIV/AIDS treatment, prevention, and policy. Includes information on HIV in other areas of the world.
Job Openings (NCWorks.gov)	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncworks.gov">http://www.ncworks.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.ncworks.gov">http://www.ncworks.gov</a>	Job openings: NC state government jobs, America's job bank, and additional job search resources.
KidHealth	Yes	<a href="http://www.kidhealth.org">http://www.kidhealth.org</a>	<a href="http://www.kidhealth.org">http://www.kidhealth.org</a>	Information about children from before birth through adolescence. Topics include: emotional development, nutrition, parenting, first aid, and infections.
Lab Tests Online	Yes	<a href="http://www.labtestsonline.org">http://www.labtestsonline.org</a>	<a href="http://www.labtestsonline.org">http://www.labtestsonline.org</a>	Understand lab tests that are part of routine care, as well as diagnosis and treatment. Search by test, condition, or recommended screening.
MapQuest.com	Yes	<a href="http://www.mapquest.com">http://www.mapquest.com</a>	<a href="http://www.mapquest.com">http://www.mapquest.com</a>	Health education to patients and the general public on topics such as autism, influenza, bipolar disorder, breast cancer, smoking, depression, and more.
Merck Manual Consumer Version	Yes	<a href="http://www.merck.com/mmh/index.html">http://www.merck.com/mmh/index.html</a>	<a href="http://www.merck.com/mmh/index.html">http://www.merck.com/mmh/index.html</a>	Explains disorders, their symptoms, how they're diagnosed, and how they can be prevented or treated.
National Cancer Institute	Yes	<a href="http://www.cancer.gov">http://www.cancer.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.cancer.gov">http://www.cancer.gov</a>	Comprehensive descriptions of cancer research programs and clinical trials.
National Center for Complementary and Integrative Health	Yes	<a href="http://www.nccih.nih.gov">http://www.nccih.nih.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.nccih.nih.gov">http://www.nccih.nih.gov</a>	Complementary and alternative healing practices such as aromatherapy, acupuncture, and herbal medicine. Offers resources and pamphlets.
National Institute of Mental Health	Yes	<a href="http://www.nimh.nih.gov">http://www.nimh.nih.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.nimh.nih.gov">http://www.nimh.nih.gov</a>	Symptoms, diagnosis, and treatment of serious mental illnesses. Includes brochures, information sheets, reports, press releases, and fact sheets.
NC Public Schools Statistical Profile	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncpublicschools.org/data">http://www.ncpublicschools.org/data</a>	<a href="http://www.ncpublicschools.org/data">http://www.ncpublicschools.org/data</a>	Selected statistical data from the NCDPI on students, personnel and finances.
NH Senior Health	Yes	<a href="http://www.nhseniorhealth.gov">http://www.nhseniorhealth.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.nhseniorhealth.gov">http://www.nhseniorhealth.gov</a>	Age-related health information for family members and friends seeking easy to understand online health information.
North Carolina Agricultural Statistics Service	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncass.gov">http://www.ncass.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.ncass.gov">http://www.ncass.gov</a>	Provides statistical information in table, map, and graph format on farm animals, crops, cash receipts, and weather.
North Carolina Curriculum	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncpublicschools.org/curriculum">http://www.ncpublicschools.org/curriculum</a>	<a href="http://www.ncpublicschools.org/curriculum">http://www.ncpublicschools.org/curriculum</a>	Specific OPI goals and objectives for classroom subjects and grade levels for North Carolina.
North Carolina Division of Public Health	Yes	<a href="http://publichealth.nc.gov">http://publichealth.nc.gov</a>	<a href="http://publichealth.nc.gov">http://publichealth.nc.gov</a>	Information on health precautions, links to local health departments, how to get birth certificates.
North Carolina Driver's Manual	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncdot.gov/dm/driver_s_manual">http://www.ncdot.gov/dm/driver_s_manual</a>	<a href="http://www.ncdot.gov/dm/driver_s_manual">http://www.ncdot.gov/dm/driver_s_manual</a>	Current DMV driver's manual in English and Spanish.
North Carolina Education Directory	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncgsa.state.nc.us">http://www.ncgsa.state.nc.us</a>	<a href="http://www.ncgsa.state.nc.us">http://www.ncgsa.state.nc.us</a>	Provides links to find representatives and senators for both the NCGA and the US Congress by county, district, and ZIP code.
North Carolina General Assembly	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncga.state.nc.us">http://www.ncga.state.nc.us</a>	<a href="http://www.ncga.state.nc.us">http://www.ncga.state.nc.us</a>	Provides links to find representatives and senators for both the NCGA and the US Congress by county, district, and ZIP code.
North Carolina Homepage	Yes	<a href="http://www.nc.gov">http://www.nc.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.nc.gov">http://www.nc.gov</a>	Provides comprehensive and online services for citizens, businesses, and state employees of North Carolina.
North Carolina Periodicals Index	Yes	<a href="http://digital.lib.ecu.edu/ncpi/">http://digital.lib.ecu.edu/ncpi/</a>	<a href="http://digital.lib.ecu.edu/ncpi/">http://digital.lib.ecu.edu/ncpi/</a>	Index of regional publications about a wide range of North Carolina-related topics.
North Carolina State Government Publications	Yes	<a href="http://www.ncgovdocs.org">http://www.ncgovdocs.org</a>	<a href="http://www.ncgovdocs.org">http://www.ncgovdocs.org</a>	Informational brochures and pamphlets, reports (annual, biennial, statistical), serials (newsletters, checklists, magazines), handbooks, studies, and other information resources produced by state government.
Regional Accounts Data - Local Area Personal	Yes	<a href="http://www.bea.gov/table/tables.cfm?table=1000">http://www.bea.gov/table/tables.cfm?table=1000</a>	<a href="http://www.bea.gov/table/tables.cfm?table=1000">http://www.bea.gov/table/tables.cfm?table=1000</a>	Personal income and population summary estimates, detailed county annual tables of income and employment, wage and salary summary estimates.
State Center for Health Statistics	Yes	<a href="http://www.schs.state.nc.us/">http://www.schs.state.nc.us/</a>	<a href="http://www.schs.state.nc.us/">http://www.schs.state.nc.us/</a>	Health-related research and reports and a collection of health statistics.
State Demographics	Yes	<a href="http://www.cdm.nc.gov/facts/figures/">http://www.cdm.nc.gov/facts/figures/</a>	<a href="http://www.cdm.nc.gov/facts/figures/">http://www.cdm.nc.gov/facts/figures/</a>	Provides state, county, and municipal population estimates and projections by year, age, race, and sex.
Tax Forms via NC Department of Revenue	Yes	<a href="http://www.dor.state.nc.us/forms/">http://www.dor.state.nc.us/forms/</a>	<a href="http://www.dor.state.nc.us/forms/">http://www.dor.state.nc.us/forms/</a>	Downloadable versions of current North Carolina individual and corporate income, franchise, sales, and withholding tax forms.
Teaching Positions in North Carolina	Yes	<a href="http://schoolsjobs.dpi.state.nc.us/jobs/">http://schoolsjobs.dpi.state.nc.us/jobs/</a>	<a href="http://schoolsjobs.dpi.state.nc.us/jobs/">http://schoolsjobs.dpi.state.nc.us/jobs/</a>	Links to the information needed to apply for a teaching job in North Carolina.
Women's Health	Yes	<a href="http://www.womenshealth.gov/topics/">http://www.womenshealth.gov/topics/</a>	<a href="http://www.womenshealth.gov/topics/">http://www.womenshealth.gov/topics/</a>	Resource on women's health topics: pregnancy, body image, HIV/AIDS, girls health, heart health, menopause, mental health, quitting smoking, and domestic violence.
WorldCat	Yes	<a href="http://www.worldcat.org/">http://www.worldcat.org/</a>	<a href="http://www.worldcat.org/">http://www.worldcat.org/</a>	Catalog of books and other materials in libraries around the world.
Archived	No	<a href="http://www.archive.org/">http://www.archive.org/</a>	<a href="http://www.archive.org/">http://www.archive.org/</a>	Access to primary source information, including birth and death records, ship logs, and cemetery records.
DigiNC	No	<a href="http://www.digitainc.org/">http://www.digitainc.org/</a>	<a href="http://www.digitainc.org/">http://www.digitainc.org/</a>	Explore the history and culture of North Carolina through original materials from cultural heritage repositories across the state.
LawHelpNC	No	<a href="http://www.lawhelpnc.org/">http://www.lawhelpnc.org/</a>	<a href="http://www.lawhelpnc.org/">http://www.lawhelpnc.org/</a>	Find information and links about your legal rights, the law, the courts, legal forms and more.
MedlinePlus	No	<a href="http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/">http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/</a>	<a href="http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/">http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/</a>	Common diseases and conditions, health promotion and wellness, drug info, medical dictionaries and more.
MedlinePlus Drugs & Supplements	No	<a href="http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/drugsatfda/">http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/drugsatfda/</a>	<a href="http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/drugsatfda/">http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/drugsatfda/</a>	Guide to prescription and over-the-counter medications, herbs, and supplements.
Merck Manual Professional Version	No	<a href="http://www.merckmanual.com/professional/">http://www.merckmanual.com/professional/</a>	<a href="http://www.merckmanual.com/professional/">http://www.merckmanual.com/professional/</a>	Explains disorders, their symptoms, how they're diagnosed, and how they can be prevented or treated. For doctors and medical students.
NC ECHO	No	<a href="http://www.nccho.org/">http://www.nccho.org/</a>	<a href="http://www.nccho.org/">http://www.nccho.org/</a>	Online access to the special collections of North Carolina's libraries, archives, museums, historic sites, and other cultural institutions.
NC Health Info	No	<a href="http://www.nchealthinfo.org/">http://www.nchealthinfo.org/</a>	<a href="http://www.nchealthinfo.org/">http://www.nchealthinfo.org/</a>	A guide to websites of quality medical information that can help you understand and manage many frequently diagnosed health conditions. The site is a service of the UNC - Health Sciences Library.
NCpedia	No	<a href="http://ncpedia.org/">http://ncpedia.org/</a>	<a href="http://ncpedia.org/">http://ncpedia.org/</a>	Information about the state, its history, people, government, and educational institutions.
Occupational Outlook Handbook	No	<a href="http://www.bls.gov/ocoh/">http://www.bls.gov/ocoh/</a>	<a href="http://www.bls.gov/ocoh/">http://www.bls.gov/ocoh/</a>	Profiles for hundreds of occupations including sections like What They Do, Work Environment, How to Become One, Pay, and more. Each profile also includes Bureau of Labor Statistics employment projections for the 2010-20 decade.
Open Library	No	<a href="http://openlibrary.org/borrow">http://openlibrary.org/borrow</a>	<a href="http://openlibrary.org/borrow">http://openlibrary.org/borrow</a>	A downloadable ebook collection with books contributed from libraries across the country. Create a username and password to borrow up to five books at a time.
Our State Magazine Collection	No	<a href="http://digital.ncdcr.gov/dcm/home/our">http://digital.ncdcr.gov/dcm/home/our</a>	<a href="http://digital.ncdcr.gov/dcm/home/our">http://digital.ncdcr.gov/dcm/home/our</a>	Search or browse Our State magazine, North Carolina's premier travel, food, and culture publication celebrating the best of life in the state. Every issue from 1933 to 2011 is online in the North Carolina Digital Collections, and articles and advertisements are full text searchable.
PubMed	No	<a href="http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/">http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/</a>	<a href="http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/">http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/</a>	Comprehensive resource containing citations (not full articles) to biomedical articles and life science journals.
State Data Center	No	<a href="http://www.sdmr.nc.gov/facts-figures/">http://www.sdmr.nc.gov/facts-figures/</a>	<a href="http://www.sdmr.nc.gov/facts-figures/">http://www.sdmr.nc.gov/facts-figures/</a>	The site includes population, economic, and income data as well as county profiles and rankings.